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From: County Ordinances
To: Ordinances; County Ordinances
Cc: Heidi Kurppe; Patricia Tapia
Subject: RE: Hernando County Ordinance No. 2023-13 - Adopted on September 26, 2023
Date: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 1:17:03 PM
Attachments: Hernando20231003_Ordinance2023_13_Ack.pdf

Good afternoon,

Please find the attached acknowledgment letter for Hernando County Ordinance No. 2023-13, which was filed in
this office on October 3, 2023.

Best,

County Ordinances
Florida Administrative Code and Register
Room 701 The Capitol | Tallahassee, Florida

From: Ordinances <ord@hernandoclerk.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 3:53 PM
To: County Ordinances <CountyOrdinances@dos.myflorida.com>
Cc: Heidi Kurppe <hkurppe@hernandoclerk.org>; Patricia Tapia <ptapia@hernandoclerk.org>
Subject: Hernando County Ordinance No. 2023-13 - Adopted on September 26, 2023

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by Proofpoint.

Sender Full Name: Heidi Kurppe
Sender Phone number: 352-754-4970

County Name: Hernando
Ordinance Number: 2023-13
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October 4, 2023 


 


 


 


 


Honorable Doug Chorvat, Jr. 


Hernando County Clerk’s Office 


20 North Main Street, Rm. 362 


Brooksville, Florida 34601 


 


Attention: Heidi Kurppe 


 


Dear Honorable Doug Chorvat Jr., 


 


Pursuant to the provisions of Section 125.66, Florida Statutes, this will acknowledge receipt of your 


electronic copy of Hernando County Ordinance No. 2023-13, which was filed in this office on October 3, 


2023. 


 


 


Sincerely, 


 


 


 


Anya Owens 


Administrative Code and Register Director 


 


ACO/wlh 
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

 

 



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-~ 

AN ORDINANCE CREATING A MUNICIPAL SERVICE BENEFIT UNIT TO 
BE KNOWN AS THE "KENSINGTON WOODS STREET LIGHTING 
MUNICIPAL SERVICE BENEFIT UNIT"; PROVIDING FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
THE UNIT; PROVIDING FOR THE CREATION, MAINTENANCE, AND 
OPERATION OF A STREET LIGHTING SYSTEM WITHIN SAID UNIT; 
PROVIDING FOR THE BOUNDARIES OF SAID UNIT; PROVIDING THAT 
SAID UNIT SHALL BE UNDER THE CONTROL OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS OF HERNANDO COUNTY; PROVIDING FOR THE 

' ADMINISTRATION OF SAID UNIT PROVIDING FOR THE ADOPTION OF 
RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR THE OPERATION OF SAID UNIT; 
PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY OF AN EQUITABLE PER LOT ASSESSMENT; 
PROVIDING A METHOD OF LEVY, COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT OF 
AFORESAID ASSESSMENT; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE COUNTY 
CODE; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DA TE. 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of County Commissioners of Hernando County, Florida, as 
follows: 

SECTION I. FINDINGS OF FACT AND PURPOSE 

It is hereby found by the Board of County Commissioners of Hernando County, Florida, that 
street lighting is an essential service for the benefit of the health, safety, and welfare of the public. 
It is further the finding of the Board of County Commissioners that the Legislature has in Section 
125.0l(l)(q), Florida Statutes, provided for the creation of municipal service benefit units as a 
fund- raising vehicle granting to all counties the financing flexibility to levy special assessments 
within the limits fixed for municipal purposes for the furnishing of municipal services within 
those areas receiving the benefit of such municipal services. It is the purpose of this Ordinance 
to create a County Municipal Service Benefit Unit for the purpose of providing a street lighting 
system within the boundaries of said unit, described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a 
part hereof. 

SECTION II. CREATION OF UNIT 

For the purpose of creating, establishing, maintaining, and operating a street lighting system 
within the area described herein and for any other purpose allowed by law there is hereby created 
a Municipal Service Benefit Unit to be known as the "Kensington Woods Street Lighting Municipal 
Service Benefit Unit" which shall be all the property located in Hernando County, Florida, within 
the boundaries described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part hereof by reference, as 
such property currently exists or as it may be split, subdivided, re-platted or otherwise re­
designated by the Hernando County Property Appraiser subsequent to the effective date of this 
ordinance. 



SECTION III. GOVERNING BODY 

The Governing Body of the "Kensington Woods Street Lighting Municipal Service Benefit 
Unit" shall be the Board of County Commissioners of Hernando County, Florida. 

SECTION IV. ADMINISTRATION 

A. The "Kensington Woods Street Lighting Municipal Service Benefit Unit" shall be administered 
in accordance with the policies and procedures adopted by the Board of County Commissioners 
for the administration of all County departments, divisions, and operations. 

B. The "Kensington Woods Street Lighting Municipal Service Benefit Unit" shall have the 
following duties: 

1. To establish, maintain, and operate such street lighting system as is necessary to implement 
the purpose of this Ordinance. 

2. To provide a lighting system which will benefit both improved and unimproved property 
within the unit. 

C. The County Administrator shall be responsible for administering the "Kensington Woods 
Street Lighting Municipal Service Benefit Unit" for the following to the extent necessary 
to implement the purpose of this Ordinance: 

1. Negotiate and recommend to the Board of County Commissioners contracts for providing 
specific maintenance services. 

2. Negotiate and recommend to the Board of County Commissioners contracts for the 
purchase of such capital equipment as necessary. 

3. Establish rules and regulations for the administration of the unit, not inconsistent with 
County policy or administrative rule. 

4. Negotiate contracts for the purpose of providing a lighting system. 

5. Hire such personnel as are necessary to implement the purposes of this Ordinance. 

6. Perform such other acts as are necessary to implement the purpose of this Ordinance to 
the extent consistent herewith. 

D. The powers to be exercised by the "Kensington Woods Street Lighting Municipal Service 
Benefit Unit" are specifically made subject to all applicable State and County laws. 

SECTION V. ASSESSMENTS, LEVY, AND LIEN PROVISIONS 

It being recognized that the value of the benefits accrued by virtue of this Ordinance directly 
benefits equally all platted lots, parcels, tracts, cooperative parcels and condominium parcels within 
the Unit, the County Commission is hereby authorized to levy an annual assessment against each 



platted lot, parcel, tract, cooperative parcel , and condominium parcel within the unit for the purposes 
set forth herein. The assessment imposed hereunder shall constitute a lien on all real property of the 
unit as of the date ad valorem taxes become liens. Unless fully paid and discharged or barred by 
law, said annual assessment shall remain liens equal in rank and dignity with the lien of County ad 
valorem taxes and superior in rank and dignity to all other liens, encumbrances, titles and claims in, 
to or against the real property involved. If the annual assessment levied on a parcel is not paid, a 
Tax Certificate pertaining to the parcel will be sold by the Tax Collector as set forth in Chapter 197, 
Florida Statutes. 

SECTION VI. REPEAL 

All ordinances or parts of ordinance in conflict herewith are, to the extent of such conflict, 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION VII. INCLUSION IN THE CODE 

It is the intention of the Board of County Commissioners of Hernando County, Florida, and it 
is hereby provided, that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and be made a part of the 
Code of Ordinances of Hernando County, Florida. To this end, the sections of this ordinance may 
be renumbered or re-lettered to accomplish such intention, and that the word "Ordinance" may be 
changed to "section," "article," or other appropriate designation. 

SECTION VIII. SEVERABILITY 

It is declared to be the intent of the Board of County Commissioners of Hernando County, 
Florida, that if any section, subsection, clause, sentence, phrase, or provision of this Ordinance is 
for any reason held unconstitutional or invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect the validity of 
the remaining portions of this Ordinance. 

SECTION IX. EFFECTIVE DA TE 

A certified copy of this Ordinance shall be filed in the Office of the Secretary of State by the 
Clerk of the Board within ten (10) days after adoption of this Ordinance. 

ADOPTED this ~ day o~c.C, 2023 , A.D. 

Attest: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
HE 

r~-~h•~~Cklv OUGLASA.0RVA,JR 
Clerk and Comptroller 

for Form and Legal Sufficiency 



EXHIBIT " A " 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION FOR 

KENSINGTON WOODS STREET LIGHTING MUNICIPAL SERVICE BENEFIT UNIT 

The following described parcels in Hernando County, Florida as identified below: 

A parcel of land as described in Official Records Book 3538, Page 508, Book 
3538, Page 511 , Book 3513, Page 1764 and Book 3513, Page 1766 of the public 
records of Hernando County, Florida, said parcel of land also lying in Section 34, 
Township 22 South, Range 18 East, Hernando County, Florida and being more 
particularly described as follows: 

Commence at the Southeast comer of Section 34, Township 22 South, Range 18 East, 
Hernando County, Florida; thence along the East line of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 
34, Township 22 South, Range 18 East, North 00°19'09" East for a distance of 
1913.35 feet to the Point of Beginning, being the Southeast comer of the Northeast l /4 
of Section 34, Township 22 South, Range 18 East; thence along the South line of the 
Northeast 1/4 of Section 34, Township 22 South, Range 18 East, North 89°59'08" 
West for a distance of 1314.42 feet to the East line of a parcel described in 
Official Records Book 3777, Page 1282; thence along said East line, North 
00°23'23" East for a distance of 173.07 feet to the North line of said parcel described 
in Official Records Book 3777, Page 1282; thence along said North line and the 
South line of the South 20 feet of Tract 19 (unrecorded B&S Subdivision), North 
89°40'38" West for a distance of 629.83 feet to the East right-of-way of Lucky 
Lane (50 foot public right-of-way); thence along said East right-of-way of Lucky 
Lane, North 00°14'26" East for a distance of 358.51 feet to the North right-of­
way of Lucky Lane (50 foot public right-of-way); thence along said North right-of­
way of Lucky Lane, North 89°46'14" West for a distance of 127.41 feet to the South 
Easterly line of a parcel described in Official Records Book 2900, Page 922; thence 
along said South Easterly line, North 65°43'35" East for a distance of 258.45 feet to the 
East line of a parcel described in Official Records Book 2900, Page 922; thence along 
said East line, North 00°06'32" West for a distance of310.37 feet to the South line of 
a parcel described in Official Records Book 1976, Page 16; thence along said 
South line, North 88°52'50" East for a distance of 193.65 feet to the East line of a parcel 
described in Official Records Book 1976, Page 16; thence along said East line, 
North 00°05'26" East for a distance of 82.27 feet to the South line of parcels 
described in Official Records Book 1976, Page 16 and Official Records Book 
3874, Page 662; thence along said South line, North 89°42'05" East for a distance of 
296.09 feet; thence along the South line of Parcels described in Official Records Book 
3874, Page 662, Official Records Book 2516, Page 1275, Official Records Book 1012, 
Page 1294, Official Records Book IO I 2, Page 1292, and Official Records Book 2698, 
Page 95, North 89°39'13" East for a distance of 600.76 Feet; thence along the South 



line of a parcel described in Official Records Book 3123, Page 433 , North 89°31 '00" 
East for a distance of 91.27 feet to the West line of a parcel described in Official 
Records Book 3123, Page 433 ; thence along said West line, South 00°39'39" West 
for a distance of 88.48 feet to the West line of a parcel described in Official Records 
Book 1670, Page 1324; thence along said West line, South 00°18'33" West for a 
distance of 624.89 feet to the South line of Official Records Book 1670, Page 1324; 
thence along said South line, South 89°58'28" East for a distance of 658.14 feet to the 
East line of the Northeast 1/4 of Section 34, Township 22 South, Range 18 East; thence 
along the East line of the Northeast 1/4 of Section 34, Township 22 South, Range 18 
East, South 00°16'57" West for a distance of 330.94 feet to the Southeast comer of 
the Northeast 1/4 of Section 34, Township 22 South, Range 18 East and the 
Point of Beginning. 

Said parcel ofland containing 31 .88 acres, more or less. 

The Kensington Woods Street Lighting Municipal Service Benefit Unit shall include all of 
the foregoing parcels as presently constituted, as well as any additional or re-designated parcels 
that may come into existence at a future date by parcel split, subdivision, re-plat, transfer of 
ownership, or any other process or means occurring on or after the effective date of this ordinance. 

The recommended method for assessing the benefitting properties for the street lighting is 
an equal per lot assessment as described in the plat recorded in public records. All government 
properties are exempt from being assessed. 




